
 SOUTH COAST AQMD 

Interagency Complaint/ Referral List 

 

Agriculture, U.S. Department of: 

www.usda.gov   (202)720-2791 

General USDA Questions 

Farm service 

Forest service 

Crop natural disaster 

Food safety inspection 

Meat and Poultry Recall 

Animal and Plant Health 

Rural development: Home loans 

and Low Income home repair loans 

Malathon Spraying/  

Exotic Pest Hotline    (800)491-1899 
     

Aircraft Emissions (FAA): 

www.faa.gov   (866)835-5322 

General Concerns 

Federal Aviation Administration 

Aircraft Emissions  

Flight Standard Information 

Public Information 

Contrails 

 

Air Resources Board: 

www.arb.gov   (800)242-4450 

 

 

 

 

 

Animal Control Center: 

Stray or Deceased Animals 

Lost Animals 

Pet Adoptions 

Vaccination Clinics 

Los Angeles City   (888)452-7381 

Riverside County   (951)358-7887 

Santa Ana   (714)245-8792 

San Bernardino County  (800)472-5609 

San Bernardino City   (909)384-1304 

Orange County   (714)935-6848 

www.ocpetinfo.com  

Building and Safety/Code Enforcement  

San Bernardino County  (909)884-4056 

Bureau of Cannabis Control 

Cannabis Complaints  (833)768-5880 

www.bcc.ca.gov can file complaint online 

California Department of Food & Agriculture: 

www.usda.gov   (800)491-1899 

Exotic Pests 

Malathon Spraying 

California Highway Patrol: 

Non-Emergency   (800)835-5247 

 

 

 

 

 

 

California Public Utilities Commission  

Consumer Affairs   (800)649-7570 

www.cpuc.ca.gov  

California State EPA: 

www.calepa.ca.gov  (916)323-2514 

Freon released into atmosphere 

 HOTLINE   (800) 698-6942 

Los Angeles/Glendale  (818)717-6500 

Cypress    (714)484-5300 

State Environmental Protection Agency Regulation 
Hazardous Waste Facilities/Drug Promoting Pollution 
Prevention, Public Health, Landfills, Industries 

Cal Osha: 

www.dir.ca.gov  

*Protects Employees in the Workplace 

Anaheim/Santa Ana  (714)558-4451 

Los Angeles   (213)576-7451 

Riverside/ 

San Bernardino   (909)383-4321 

Van Nuys   (818)901-5403 

California Occupational Safety/Health Administration 
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CalTrans: 

www.dot.ca.gov  

District Office Headquarters/  

Los Angeles   (213)897-3656 

Santa Ana   (657)328-6000 

Ventura County   (909)383-4631 

 

Coalition for Clean Air 

www.ccair.org   (213)223-6869 

Consumer Affairs, Dept. of: 

www.dca.ca.gov   (800)952-5210 

Department of Health Services 

Long Beach   (562)570-4000 

 

Department of Pesticide Regulation: 

San Bernardino County   (909)387-2140 

Department of Pesticide Regulation: 

    (916)445-4300 

 

Department of Resources, Recycling and 
Recovery   (916)322-4027 

Dept. of Weights and Measures 

www.cdfa.ca.gov/dms/  

Los Angeles County  (562)622-0400 

Orange County   (714)955-0100 

www.ocagcomm.com  

Riverside County   (951)955-3030 

Accuracy of fuel dispensers at gas stations 

Environmental Health Agency (800)442-2283 

 

Environmental Health 

Orange County   (714)433-6000 

Riverside County   (888)722-4234 

Environmental Protection Agency Region 9 
(Pacific Southwest) Customer Service  
    (866)372-9378 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 24 HOUR DISPATCH 

(909)386-8425  

Forest Predictive Services 

www.fs.fed.us/about-agency 

Smoke Complaints  (951)276-6750 

Hazardous Materials Illegal dumping 
Environmental Health Services 

Los Angeles County  (323)890-4045 

Riverside County   (951)358-5055 

San Bernardino County  (909)386-8418 

Illegal Dumping    (888)838-6746 

Illegal Storm Drain Dumping 

www.lacitysan.org   

24 hours/ 7 days a week   (800)974-9794 

Lead Poisoning 

www.kain.nancy@epa.gov  (415)9474280 

Los Angeles County Public Health Dept. 

General Questions   (213)738-3220 

Indoor Odors and Noise complaints Toxicology and 
Environmental Assessment 

 

 

 

 

 

Los Angeles County Dept. of Public Works: 

www.dpw.lacounty.gov 

General Info   (626)458-5100 

Flood Control/Storm Water Maintenance 

         (626)458-4146 

DISPATCH/URGENT REQUESTS   
    (800)675-4357  

Road, Flood, Sewer, Traffic, Graffiti or Hazardous 
Material 

LOS ANGELES TOXIC SUBSTANCES DISPOSALS 
REPORTING  

HOTLINE/DISPATCH   (800)698-6942 

 

Metropolitan Transportation Los Angeles County 
(MTA) 

www.mta.net   (213)922-6235  

Customer Relations, Transportation Incentive 
Program, Metrorail Locations, Maps, Fare Information 

Mold Complaints  (888)722-4234 

Must be visible mold 

National Weather Forecast 

www.weather.gov   (805)988-6610 

Los Angeles/Oxnard   

NorthWest Mosquito & Vector Control District 

Bee Infestations 

Fireants 

Orange County   (714)971-2421 

Riverside County   (951)340-9792 

Malathon Spraying 

 

Office of Environmental Health Hazard 
Assessment:    (916)324-7572 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/
http://www.ccair.org/
http://www.dca.ca.gov/
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/
http://www.ocagcomm.com/
file:///C:/Users/vmccullough/Desktop/www.fs.fed.us/about-agency
http://www.lacitysan.org/
http://www.kain.nancy@epa.gov
http://www.dpw.lacounty.gov/
http://www.mta.net/
file:///C:/Users/vmccullough/Desktop/www.weather.gov


Orange County Environmental Health Department 
  

www.ochealthinfo.com  (714)433-6000 

Riverside County Public Health Dept. 

General Information   (951)358-5000 

San Bernardino County Public Health Department 

General Information  (800)782-4264 

Birth Certificates can be obtained here 

Sewer and Storm Drain 

L.A. City  311 or  (866)447-3937 

L.A. County Public Works  (626)458-4357 

 

Toxic Substances Control Act Hotline 

       (202)554-1404  

Vehicles and Engines Imports Hotline 

    (732)214-1400 

Water Quality Control Board   

State Board   (916)341-5455 

Los Angeles County Region 4 (213)576-6600 

Santa Ana/Orange County/Riverside County  

Region 8   (951)782-4130 

San Bernardino County Region 6   
    (760)241-6583 

West Mosquito & Vector Control: 

Los Angeles   (310)915-7370 

Mosquitos, Ticks, Fire Ants, Stinging Bees, Biting 
Bugs Control   

http://www.ochealthinfo.com/

